From: W@abcc.gov.au>

Sent: ursday, ctober :

To:

Cc:

Subject: Isclosure Log [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi

I’ve removed those items from the disclosure log.
Regards,

From: R @ -b<< cov-2u>
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2020 10:36 AM
To: @abcc.gov.au>
Cc: @abcc.gov.au>
Subject: FOI Disclosure Log [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi [l

Could we please immediately remove the following from the Disclosure Log
(https://www.abcc.gov.au/about/access-information/freedom-information/disclosure-log):

26 June Records relating to Building Code compliance

2019 activities involving Hutchinson Builders.

4 June 2019 Records relating to Building Code compliance

activities involving Hutchinson Builders.

Regards,

Information Officer
el: abcc.gov.au

Postal address: GPO Box 9927, Melbourne VIC 3004
Hotline: 1800 003 338 | Web: abcc.gov.au
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The ABCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia
and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to

the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging.
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